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Hsiao T:mg (LKKAutnt

Fraom: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 6:08 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Naz (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SFY2B48E //LKK REF: CC4/11118019109/Npa3
Attachments: RENTAL INVOICE pdf; TAX INVOICE pdf

Dear Hsiao Tong
Please refer to the LOD as attached.
We are claiming for the following:-

COR S1658.50
LOR $513.60
Total 52172.10

Thanks & Regards
Ashley Tan

HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED

250 SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9690 | M. 9816 4151 | F. 6661 9699
Follow us @ huahong.com.sg

@@ ®

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com=>

Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 2:31 PM

To: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Cc: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Finalisatian for Vehicle No. SFY2848E //LKK REF: CC4/11118019109/Npa3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm.

Moted with thanks,

*Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

in the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by elther party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settiement.”



AUTHORISATION TO ACT

1, HUA HONG PTE LTD (the third party claimant) of _250 SUNGEI KADUT _
mEET 1 SINGAPORE 729332 {lﬂjdrﬂﬁﬁi. OWwWner nf EMMEE t\rﬂhi":lﬂ I'“".l.j
hereby authorize HUA HONG PTELTD (“the workshop™) to act for me

with respect 1o my claim for repair costs and/or remal and/or loss of use (“claim”™) for my vehicle
1 |
no, SFY2848E that was damaged pursuant 1o the accident which occurred on ___=° 10418

(date) along COMMONWEALTH AVE WEST (location) involving vehicle nofs

SHA4161S  (“the accident™).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behulfl 15 on a withou
prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/fownerfinsurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this 28  (duy)of SEPTEMBER (month) 2018_ (yeur)

;El':-'? :I'i_ﬂ.. A\ F A

. &

Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by “the Workshop”
(with chop if applicable) (with chop)
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India Ref; MCT18080784
Claimant Ref - S5FY 2848

EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE MTE LTD
n Ptg. W, VORTIOTZN | GST Rag M. M2-00THDbE=N
il | Coxil Streed | w0 | 605 0 ®ie 02 | WO0 Wl‘ | qnnp.m- DeFTLE

INfjew (65) BT4TA1 D0 Ernall  vwsioresill cmnag
(68) 62244174 Wielalty st il g Slﬂ_ l |

RISCHARGE VOUCHER
lil-Direct Settlement (PODS)

Wad), HUA HONG PTE LTD

with the appainted Surveyor of India Intermational Insurance Pte Lid

("the workshop") hereby confirm thal we/l have reached an agpraamant
LEK Aute Consultants Pe Ltd (name

af Surveyor] wilh mespect to the amount clamed for 5§ 2.080.00 (Giobal

T e

anl_2B0ERME (date) al

vehicle). This & pursuant to the Inspection conducted on 221002018

Well confim that we/| arelam suthorized by the owner

. wehicle no. SEY 2848E that was damaged pursuani to the acciden! which eccurred

ALONG COMMONWEALTH AVE WEST __ (locstion) mvislving vehicle no. SHA 41615 (insuned

HUA HONG PTE LTD

(Rato) m “the worksnop™

("Ine thrd party

claimant”) of vehicle no. SEY 2B48E to make the claim as sat out in Ihe above paragraph and we/l have full suthority 1o setts
the matler on his/her bahall In & manner that well desm fit. We'l anclose herein the lsiter of authority given by “the third

party clalmant”

Wedl further confirm thal wedl will Indemnily India Infemational Insurance Fie Lid for all damages, loss andior axpensa na
they will or have already incurred in tho event that "the mird party claimant® afler ha above said agresment lodges a
further claim against me former for ary loss and expenses sutfered pertaining to cost of repairs andior rental analor loss

of use pursuant 1o the damage (o SEY 2848E (vehicle no ) a5 a resull of the accident.

Wu‘lmnﬂnnlhalIMWWMEHM!MMHM“N;HMMWMMW
pursuant 1o the acciden! and that further this setlement is reached on @ without prejudice and without admiesion of fability

basis.

This sgreemeant i subtject to the appiication of Singapore law and the Singapore Caurts have exclusive jurisdiclion aver any
disputa ansing oul of the sarm.

Wa/l authorize you to paythe total amount of 55 208000

Dated rhs...:'“jl day of P{'ML? .

CLAIMANT:
Signaturs:

Mame:
NRIC:

MNationabity:
Decupstion:
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Signed bythe workshap® fwith chog)
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____ HUAHONG PTELTD
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WITNESS: \ ‘”: J
Signature: — - MNA
Signed byappointed Surveyor
Mama LKK Auto Consiltants Pte Lid
NRIC: 199607 198R
Address: 51 Uibi Avenue 1

Ccoupaion:

#01-25 Paya Ubl Ind. Park S{408833)




HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED

250 SUNGE LADUT STREET |, SINGAPORE 729332
Tel (48] Asd] PARE Fou (48] ddd| 9499 Erncl inde ihuahong comag

TAX INVOICE

18 September 2019 WO201908-0007
HTTPCLAIMS18-105

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD

64 CECIL STREET, #04-00 / #05-00

I0OB BUILDING
SINGAPORE 049711

Attn: Motor Claims Department

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFY2848E & SHA4161S ON 28/09/2018 ALONG COMMONWEATH
AVE WEST AT ABOUT 0835 HOURS

Insured . HUA HONG PTE LTD

Vehicle Registration No, i SFY2B48E

Vehicle Make - HONDA

Vehicle Model : CIVIC 1.8L 5AT

Viahicle Chassis No. ' JHMFD1630952009825

Policy No. : 5087272209-01

Date of Accident . 28/09/2018 Type of Claim: Third Party

S/IN  Quantity Description Unit Price S$ Amount 5§

Lump sum repair for the damaged portion $ 1,550.00
7% GST & 108.50

$ 165850
Loss of rental @ 4 days (receipt attached) $ 513.680

Total $§ 2,172.10

=
- |"._I" ¥

Authorised by Claims Dept |

Ca. Reg, No. 20090030%M | huahong.com.sg | GST Rag, Mo, 20090030%M
Page 1 of 1
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ADRIVE LEASING PRIVATE LIMITED

250 SUNGE! KADUT STREET 1. SINGAPORE 729332
Tek [45) 6447 P6B8 Fou; (65) 6641 F57F

VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT
Batez 22 lulrulﬂ VRANo:  JIN2g:8 7
Vehicle Rental Agreement made between ADrive Leasing Private Limited (MANAGING AGENT) and The Hirer and/or The Driver,
under the terms and conditions as set forth,
HIRER'S DETAILS
oo TIONG YUN HUONG NRIC No. S8579171) | Gendm FEMALE
ADDRESS
(AS STATED IN NRIC) BLK 6 HOLLAND CLOSE #08-28 SINGAPORE 271006
CONTACT
EMAIL ADDRESS
NUMBER
DRIVING LICEMEE No. S8579171) | DATE OF BiRTH 20.11.1985
DRIVING EXPERIENCE 06 YEARS NATICNALITY SINGAPDOREAN Fﬁ: : SINGAPORE
VEHICLE DETAILS
MAKE / MODEL Chevrolet Optra 55 VEHICLE REG Mo, SIN 2825 X
LEGEND: PETROL
F £
0= DENT 4::_-_-,_
X — SCRATCH =
C—CHIP =
- RUST =
S
EN
HIHER'S LA
DATE OUT _1;111 1I,u_|g TIME OUT o bo HRS SIGNATURE '|.'|'r‘¥
, HIRER'S T
RENTAL DETAILS \
INSURANCE Please View Terms & Conditions
SECURITY DEPOSIT | 55 WA ENCESS “INSURANCE / MALAYSIA USAGE™
NUMBER OF
RENTALCHARGES [ 5 (0|- & PER DAY aaveirvaees | © dang
GRAND TOTAL s Y4in + 1L i - ks, b0
REMARK(S)
o PLEASE MAKE PAYMENT TO OUR DBS BANK LTD. CURRENT ACCOUNT @ 003-9454565-8

\EJV\'
" 4
f'.lﬂ’ -

e

HIRER'S NAME, NRIC & SIGN

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE

Co. Reg. No. 201015488W | ADrive SG



